

ALDO LUSHKJA

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER \$\scheme{4} +39 3515924766

• DETAILS •

+39 3515924766 aldo.lushkja@gmail.com

• LINKS • Portfolio

SKILLS

Fast Learner

Creativity

Computer Skills

Communication

Problem Solving

Teamwork

Adaptability

Java

Software Troubleshooting

JEE/JakartaEE

Quarkus

SpringBoot

REST/SOAP

NoSQL

SQL/RDBMS

LANGUAGES

Albanian

Italian

English

HOBBIES

I love books and cooking.

PROFILE

Software developer for more than 4 years. Plenty of knowledge and everything related to the technological aspects of our world. Highly creative and result-oriented, I like to work both in team and independently. Developer by day and father of an amazing girl by night.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Software Developer at Spindox SPA, Milano

October 2018 — July 2021

- · Created and developed applications using SpringBoot and Thymeleaf
- Backlog and maintenance of legacy project developed with SpringMVC and JEE using Tomcat
- Backlog and maintainance of legacy project developed with JEE and Weblogic
- Developed ETL jobs using Spring Cloud Data Flow and Spring Batch
- Developed automation scripts using Python/Bash and Ansible.

Software Developer at Namirial SPA, Milano

July 2021 — Present

- Created and developed fullstack webapp using JSF/Primefaces and JEE deployed into WildFly
- · Created and developed SOAP and REST webservices using JEE and Apache CXF
- Developed automation jobs using JSE
- Developed automation jobs using Python/Bash and Ansible
- · Developed small REST services using Quarkus.

EDUCATION

Ingegneria Informatica & Automazione, Politecnico Bari, Bari

September 2012 — Present

- · Operating System
- Calculus
- Algebra
- · Automation foundation
- Networking
- Advanced Computer Programming
- Distributed System

Science and Technology, Liceo Scientifico, Fasano

September 2007 — July 2012

COURSES

MicroService with SpringBoot and SpringCloud, Udemy

January 2021 — March 2021

MERN Stack Master Course, Udemy

April 2021 — June 2021

Working with React and Golang, Udemy

January 2022 — March 2022

■ REFERENCES

P Domenico Cambrea from Spindox SPA

Danilo Graziano from Namirial SPA